YENI MORENO SMILEY

Registered Nurse, BSN

Contact

2010 Weyrich Ct. Tulare Ca. 93274 559-356-6559 yenimsmiley@gmail.com

Objective

To provide the best care to my patients in their most critical time of need.

Dear, Recruiting Representative,

I appreciate your time in reviewing my application. I have been working in emergency medical services since 2004. I began my work as an EMT in the city of Visalia, caring for residents of Tulare County. In 2012, I began working as an LVN at Tulare Regional Medical Center, where I worked in both long term care and the emergency department. I began my career as a Registered Nurse at Community Regional Medical Center's trauma medical surgical unit and Kaweah Health's emergency department, where I gained experience providing treatment in both a Level 1 and Level 3 trauma center. I discovered my passion for emergency medicine and patient care in general over the last 15 years. I strive to deliver the highest quality treatment possible to my patients and their families during their most vulnerable times. I'm hoping you'll enable me to join your team.

Education

Walden University
Minneapolis, Minnesota
Bachelor Of Science in
Nursing, 2022
Cum Laude GPA 3.55

San Joaquin Valley College

Visalia, California Registered Nursing Associates Degree in Nursing, 2018

College of the Sequoias Visalia, California Associates Degree in Natural

Experience

November, 2018 to current

Registered Nurse • Staff Nurse • Wellpath

Perform patient Assessment and treatment of patients in acute, inpatient and outpatient setting. Initiate COWS and CIWA monitoring and continuity of care. Perform assessments Such as NIH Scoring, Neurological assessment, and Neurovascular assessments. Initiate treatment within the RN scope of practice in both Stat trauma, stat medical and non-stat situations under the supervision of a physician. Implement treatment based on protocols set by overseeing physician in their absence. Perform ACLS under the supervision of a physician as necessary and BLS. Stabilize patients and in preparation for higher level of care transfer as necessary. Medication administration consistent with the RN scope of practice. Provide nursing education to patients in regards to their illnesses.

October 2018-December 2021

Registered Nurse • Emergency Department • Kaweah Delta Medical Center

Initiate patient assessment, medication administration within the RN scope of practice. Assist physician and treatment team in the management and care of patients in an acute and emergency room setting. Provide education to patients and their family regarding their illness, treatment and desired outcomes. Perform task delegation as appropriate and necessary. Initiate care plans for patient. Perform assessments such as NIH Scoring, Neurological assessment., and Neurovascular assessments Carry out orders for physicians. Provide ACLS, and BLS services as indicated, utilizing TNCC assessment skills for incoming trauma patients. Collaborate with Medical Residents regarding treatment for patients.

June 2018-October 2018

Registered Nurse • Staff Nurse • Community Regional Medical Center

Initiate patient assessment, medication administration within the RN scope of practice. Assist physician and treatment team in the management and care of patients in an acute inpatient setting. Provide education to patients and their family regarding their illness, treatment and desired outcomes. Perform wound care treatments and chest tube monitoring, Perform task delegation as appropriate and necessary. Initiate care plans for patient. Carry out orders for physicians.

April 2018- June 2018

Registered Nurse • Staff Nurse • California Department of Corrections SATF

Perform patient Assessment and treatment of patients in acute, inpatient and outpatient setting. Initiate treatment within the RN scope of practice in both Stat trauma, stat medical and non stat situations under the supervision of a physician. Implement treatment based on protocols set by overseeing physician in their absence. Perform ACLS under the supervision of a physician as necessary and BLS. Stabilize patients and in preparation for higher level of care transfer as necessary. Medication administration consistent with the RN scope of practice. Provide nursing education to patients in regards to their illnesses. Perform documentation regarding patient care using CERNER charting.

Key Skills

- ACLS, BLS & PALS (American Heart Association)
- TNCC (Emergency Nurses Association)
- Bilingual, Spanish

References

Liz Cervantes

Registered Nurse at Wellpath 559-936-3098

Lcyn05@yahoo.com

Deanna Huff Registered Nurse HAS at Wellpath

559-765-9781

Deanna.Huff@Wellpath.us

Tracia Anderson Registered Nurse at Wellpath 559-772-2901 Traciaanderson@gmail.com

- Competent in EPIC and CERNER EHRS,
- COR-EMR
- NIHSS American Heart Association
- A Part of Emergency Medical Services since 2004